
WALKER Cheryl 

From: HUNTER Karla 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:27 PM 
WALKER Cheryl 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Botanical Development Enforcement Training 
Enforcement Training Botanical Developments 2-9-2017.pdf 

FYI -

This Is the training for the one I just sent to Maura. My slip up .. 

2016-33 FLC 1500 NE Hemlock Redmond 

..Jt;;r/a ~nter 
Safety Policy Analyst 
Utility Safety, Reliability and Security Division 
201 High St SE Suite 100, Salem OR 97301 
W: 503-373-0044 
C: 503-385-3986 

Oregon 
Public Utility 
Commission 
~--···-·---~-~-· 

From: Walker, William [mailto:William.Walker@cngc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 2:05 PM 
To: HUNTER Karla; Kitty Davis 
Cc: VanLanduyt, Jill; Walker, William 
Subject: Botanical Development Enforcement Training 

Karla, 
I have attached the enforcement training sign-in sheet for Botanical Developments in preparation for RAA 
instructions/guidelines. They have not received the RAA paperwork at this time. 
We had a great training session, which lasted over 60 minutes with many questions. It is Botanical Developments goal 
to have us back in early spring when their workforce enlarges to suffice seasonal business needs. 
Thanks 
Bill 

Bill Walker I District Operations Manager 

Cascade Natural Gas Corporation 
A Subsidiary of MDU Resources Group, Inc. 
64500 OB Riley Road Suite 2, Bend, OR 97701 
[OJ 541.706.6290 
[CJ 541.419.1815 
www.cngc.com 
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In the C.mimmnity to Sern:: City Be11d District 

Sign up Sheet DamagePrevention/811 ~~ \=O \2-C£Y1lE..Xv\ 
LAST NAME FIRST NAME SIGN,LJ,TURE email address 
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